29/07/2025, 11:02 Gmail - RE: SRS69120 Foetal Heart Simulator (5 qty) sending for calibration. TSC/Cal/P0/2025-26/030

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: SRS69120 Foetal Heart Simulator (5 qty) sending for calibration.
TSC/Cal/P0O/2025-26/030

1 message
Mahesha S <mahesha@bdi-india.com> 29 July 2025 at 11:00
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, "Shashikiran H.N." <shashikiran@bdi-india.com>, "Madhu
m." <madhu@bdi-india.com>

Hello @Kate Giriffiths,

Please ship through UPS A/C# XA9753 Express saver. And share the AWB copy.

Warm Regards (3 sevo@neodn)

Mr.Mahesh Shetty

Sr. Professional customer support
BDI India Private Limited
“Shreeshyla”’, Doddakallasandra,
Kanakapura Road,

Bangalore 560 062 INDIA

Mobile: +91 9108918492

GST #:29AADCB0998E1ZJ

\B‘DD BDIExpress.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 3:17 PM

To: Mahesha S <mahesha@bdi-india.com>

Cc: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>; Shashikiran H.N. <shashikiran@bdi-india.com>;
Madhu m. <madhu@bdi-india.com>

Subject: Re: SRS69120 Foetal Heart Simulator (5 gty) sending for calibration. TSC/Cal/PO/2025-26/030

| Caution: External email
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29/07/2025, 11:02 Gmail - RE: SRS69120 Foetal Heart Simulator (5 qty) sending for calibration. TSC/Cal/P0/2025-26/030

Good morning,

Please see attached order confirmation relating to the service of your V1000s.

The weights and dimensions are as follows:

2kg

31x31x25cm

Please could you let us know which courier you will use?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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